Vermersch, Amz H, EMNRD

From: Marquez, Cynthia <cmarquez@blm.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 04,.2016 10:54 AM

To: Sandoz, Christopher

Cc: Troy Salyers; Virginia Barber; Vermersch, Amy H, EMNRD
Subject: Re: Devon Northeast Blanco Unit Active APDs

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Mr. Sandoz,
In the BLM system I reviewed the Application to Permit to Drill Applications are terminated.

30-045-34979 NEBU #260H is expired.
30-045-35127 NEBU #261H is expired..
30-039-29828 NEBU #339M is expired.
30-045-34181 NEBU #351 is expired.
30-45-34977 NEBU # 404A is expired.
30-045-34996 NEBU #420A is expired.

If you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thanks
Cindy

Cynthia Marquez

6251 College Bivd.
Farmington, NM 87402
505-564-7741
cmarquez@blm.gov

On Tue, Dec 29, 2015 at 7:19 AM, Sandoz, Christopher <Christopher.Sandoz@bp.com> wrote:

Hi Ms. Marquez,

We found several APD’s issued to Devon in the Northeast Blanco Unit that appear to have an active status in
the NMOCD database (see below). When I reviewed the corresponding well files available through NMOCD,
it appears that these permits have actually expired. Can you confirm the status of these APD’s or direct me to
the most appropriate person there at BLM for help? Any information or guidance that you can provide is
greatly appreciated.

Thank you,
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Well Name Well Number Type Status  Initial APD  Se
NORTHEAST BLANCO e

#260H  Gas  Federal New 5/20/2009

NORTHEAST BLANCO
30- 045 35 127 UNIT #261H - Federal New 5/13/2010
- sNORTHEASTBLANCO‘“ = i TEEe
30-039-29828 #339M Gas  Federal New 5/23/2006
NORTHEAST BLANCO
30-045-34181 UNIT #351 Federal New 3/14/2007
; i+ NORTHEAST BLANCO L . : = '
::\30-045- 5,77 - #404A e Federal New  6/10/2009
NORTHEAST BLAN CO
30-045-34996 UNIT #420A Federal 7/27/2009

Chris Sandoz

Regulatory Engineer
BP America Production Co — Lower 48 Onshore

713-323-3520 (office)
225-235-5230 (mobile)




